
1 
 

Target Market Analysis              July 24, 2014 
RFP #05-CCLBA-2014 
 
Questions & Answers         
 

1. Who will be on the Steering Committee for the project?  Will it be mixed staff from Battle 
Creek, Albion and the County?  Or will the chosen consultant be expected to work with the 
cities separately? 
 
The Steering Committee for this project will consist of members from the Land Bank and both 
Cities, with City of Battle Creek staff overseeing much of the work in that location and the Land 
Bank overseeing much of the work in Albion.  It is expected that representatives from Albion 
will be involved in the process.  Land Bank and City of Battle Creek staff will provide 
information and insight on the County overview piece. 
 

2. How much outreach to the public does the Land Bank envision with this project?  The RFP 
mentions stakeholder outreach, will this include developers, land owners, and members of 
the public? 
 
Outreach will be conducted to stakeholders who could include developers, land owners, and 
other members of the public.   Meetings in each City would be held prior to finalization of the 
plan so that interested persons could provide input.  Once the stakeholder meetings are 
completed, the analysis could be finalized. 
 

3. Regarding Threshold Requirements, #3:  Because our company is privately held, we are 

uncomfortable providing financial statements to a public agency due to FOIA laws.  Other 

public sector agencies allow us to submit other proof of financial viability, such as letters 

from our CPA or bank.  Would this be acceptable?  If not, do you have some method of 

assurance confidentiality of this sensitive information?  We didn’t see anything in the 

solicitation about respect for proprietary markings. 

 

Submitting proof of financial viability in the form for a letter from your company’s CPA or bank 

is acceptable.  However, we may request additional information if needed. 

 

4. Just to confirm, the submission requirements don’t indicate separately sealed pricing.  Is this 

correct? 

 

All bid packages shall be submitted to the Calhoun County Purchasing Department to the 

attention of Leslie Obrig.  All pertinent information in the RFP shall be submitted, along with 

the price sheet as shown in Appendix C. 

 

5. Our interpretation of the solicitation is that the work plan described in “Deliverables” on the 

bottom of page 6 is a deliverable for the awardee, as it is included with final reports and 

other items only the awarded contractor would deliver.  Is this a correct interpretation? 
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Yes, the “Deliverables” listed in this section is a deliverable for the awardee. 

 

6. One of the requirements for submittal in response to the above request for proposals is to 

provide a Certificate of Good Standing for Corporation issued by the Michigan Secretary of 

State, or Certificate of Existence for Limited Liability Companies .  What should we do if we 

are not a Michigan based company? 

 

If you are not a Michigan based company, please indicate that you are not submitting this 

information for that reason.  If there is a similar form available for your State, please include 

that in with your application. 

 

 

 

 


